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Name Case Number
License 
Number Reason for Action Type of Action 

Bagley, Leahna G. 2015-001146 NURR38874

It is hereby ordered that a public reprimand be issued 
against licensee, Leahna G. Bagley, for failure to disclose 
a misdemeanor criminal conviction on her Application for 
RN License by Endorsement in the State of Alaska.

Consent Agreement

Cook, Kellie J. 2014-000989 NURR28097
It is hereby ordered that a public reprimand be issued 
against licensee, Kellie J. Cook, for performing duties 
beyond her nurse's scope of practice.

Consent Agreement

Halvorson, Ellen E. 2015-001254 NURR35148 Surrender of Registered Nurse License Surrender of Registered 
Nurse License

Johnson, Amber L. 2015-000979 NURR34521

It is hereby ordered that a public reprimand be issued 
against licensee, Amber L. Johnson, for unprofessional 
conduct by misappropriating resources of an agency for 
personal or unauthorized use.

Consent Agreement

Kimmins, Curtis L. 2015-000668 NURT10327

It is hereby ordered that a public reprimand be issued 
against licensee, Curtis L. Kimmins for failing to disclose a 
misdemeanor criminal conviction on his initial application 
for licensure as a registered nurse in the State of Alaska.

Consent Agreement

Marinelli, Amy T. 2015-001397 NURR19925 Surrender of Registered Nurse License Surrender of Registered 
Nurse License

Parkinson, Alana J. 2015-000508 NURR34118

It is hereby ordered that a public reprimand be issued 
against licensee, Alana J. Parkinson, for the 
unprofessional conduct of intentionally misappropriating 
medications for personal and/or unauthorized use, which is 
a violation of 12 AAC 770(22).

Consent Agreement

Perry, Zingre E. 2015-001585 NURR33863

It is hereby ordered that a public reprimand be issued 
against licensee, Zingre E. Perry, for intentionally 
misappropriating medications for personal and/or 
unauthorized use, which is a violation of AS 12 AAC 
770(22).

Consent Agreement

Proveaux, Cynthia L. 2015-000551 NURR30506 Surrender of License Surrender of License
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Rabung, Kathryn C. 2015-001400 NURR34257

Rabung is hereby reprimanded for her failure to complete 
at least 30 contact hours of qualified continuing education, 
as certified on her renewal application, during the 
concluding licensing period, and for her failure to respond 
accurately on her 2014-2016 license renewal application.

Consent Agreement

Rodriguez-Torres, 
Jeanette B. 2015-000072 NURR19826

It is hereby ordered that a public reprimand be issued 
against licensee, Jeanette B. Rodriguez-Torres, for 
practicing nursing after your RN license had lapsed.

Consent Agreement

Sutterer, Wanda H. 2015-001572 NURR16327 Surrender of Registered Nurse License Surrender of Registered 
Nurse License

Wright, Jeffrey T. 2014-002318 NURR25119 *No Reprimand Consent Agreement
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Campbell, Debra S. 2015-000553 NURP2653

Campbell is hereby reprimanded for her failure to complete 
required continuing competency activities, as certified on 
her renewal application, during the concluding licensing 
period, and for her failure to respond truthfully and 
accurately on her 2014-2016 license renewal application.

Consent Agreement

Dalton, Gary S. 2015-001308 100271

It is hereby ordered that a public reprimand be issued 
against licensee, Gary Dalton, for failing to disclose his 
criminal convictions on his initial application for licensure 
as a practical nurse in the State of Alaska.

Consent Agreement

Lloyd, Esther V. 2015-001563 NURP7130 Suspension Suspension

Wagner, Tommie J. 2015-000637 NURP7101

It is hereby ordered that a public reprimand be issued 
against licensee, Tommie J. Wagner, for unprofessional 
conduct by violating HIPAA Privacy Act (45 CFR Part 160) 
and accessing patient records without authorization.

Consent Agreement

Waldron, Rhonda L. 2014-001286 NURP6389 Surrender of License Surrender of License

Willard, Daniel R. 2015-000376 NURP5269

It is hereby ordered that a public reprimand be issued 
against Willard: You, Daniel Ray Willard, are hereby 
reprimanded by the Alaska Board of Nursing for 
administering medication against a patient's will and while 
the patient was restrained. Your actions were potentially 
harmful to the patient, yourself and anyone else present. 
The Alaska Board of Nursing cannot and will not condone 
such actions.

Consent Agreement
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Bates, Kathy 2015-001598 NUAA4993

It is hereby ordered that a public reprimand be issued 
against certificate holder, Kathy Bates for failing to disclose 
her misdemeanor criminal history, which is a violation of 
AS08.68.334( 1 ).

Consent Agreement

Bell, Ren L. 2015-000131 NUAA11455

Mr. Bell is hereby reprimanded for his failure to complete 
at 24 contact hours of qualified continuing education, as 
certified on his renewal application, during the concluding 
licensing period, and for his failure to respond truthfully 
and accurately on his 2014-2016 certificate renewal 
application.

Consent Agreement

Fernandez, Jayson 2015-000830 Applicant
Sec. 08.68.334(1) has obtained or attempted to obtain 
certification as a nurse aide by fraud, deceit, or intentional 
misrepresentation

Denial

Gonzales, Maria 
Christine L. 2014-000598 NUAA8837

You, Maria Christine Gonzales, are hereby reprimanded by 
the Board for your failure to treat co-workers and patients 
with respect and dignity. Your actions bring discredit upon 
yourself. Should such actions occur in the future the Board 
will consider your actions as intentional and in direct 
conflict with the Boards desires.

Consent Agreement

Hibbert, Jasmine M. 2014-001042 & 
2015-001333 NUAA14352 *No Reprimand Consent Agreement

Jackson, Rebeca I. 2014-000599 NUAA6579

Respondent is hereby reprimanded by the Board of 
Nursing for your failure to treat coworkers with respect and 
dignity. Your actions bring discredit upon yourself. Should 
such actions occur in the future the Board will consider 
your actions as intentional and in direct conflict with the 
intent of the Board.

Consent Agreement

Joshua, Miriam P. 2015-000125 NUAA13069

Ms. Joshua is hereby reprimanded for her failure to 
complete at least 12 contact hours of qualified continuing 
education, as certified on her renewal application, during 
the concluding licensing period, and for her failure to 
respond accurately on her 2014-2016 certificate renewal 
application.

Consent Agreement

Lloyd, Esther V. 2015-001563 NUAA12511 Suspension Suspension
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Land, Christi M. 2015-001315 NURU1334

Ms. Land is hereby reprimanded for her failure to complete 
at least 12 contact hours of continuing education in 
advanced pharmacology, as certified on her 2014-2016 
authorization renewal. Furthermore, Ms. Land is 
reprimanded for her failure to respond accurately on her 
2014-2016 authorization renewal application.

Consent Agreement

Mahoney, Sandra L. 2015-001309 NURU942

Ms. Mahoney is hereby reprimanded for her failure to 
complete at least 12 contact hours of continuing education 
in advanced pharmacology during the concluding licensing 
period, as certified on her 2014-2016 authorization 
renewal. Furthermore, Ms. Mahoney is reprimanded for 
her failure to respond accurately on her 2014-2016 
authorization renewal application.

Consent Agreement

McMahon, Bonnie A. 2015-001343 NURU259 Surrender of Nurse Practitioner's Authorization Surrender of Nurse 
Practitioner's Authorization
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